*** Please consider: All proposals should be discussion items prior to submission for action as this will allow the board to make better-informed decisions

President: Thyra Cobbs Vice President: Shagoofa Khan Commissioner of Campus Events: Vacant Commissioner of Publicity & Outreach: Vacant Treasurer: Felero Smith Senators: Christian Ortiz, Nick Sessions, Delores Jackson, Chisom Inwunze Guests: Liam Andrews, Jocelyn Villalobos, Ariandna Salas, Luisa Velasquez, Alonzo Aguilar, Annabelle Ortega, Tania Blas, Anthony, Amanda Lewis.

Student Representatives: [vacant] Minute Taker: Joshua Juarez

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Absent:

I.	CURRENT ITEMS			
Item #	I. Topic Activity	I. Outcome		
1.	Call to Order Establishment of Quorum	I. Call to order at: 1:02 PM		
2.	Approve: A. Approval of the Agenda B. Approval of the Minutes of 2/10/2020	 A. Approval of the Agenda I. Motioned by Senator Ortiz II. Seconded by Senator Jackson III. Motion passed:5-1-0 B. Approval of the Minutes I. Motioned by: Senator Ortiz: To fix the date for the of the minutes to 2/13/2020. II. Seconded by: Senator Sessions III. Motion Passed: 4-2-0 		

	Business: Reports		
3.	Public Comment: Information	A.	Denarius: Wants to increase the creativity in
	Senators may respond as summarized below:(no more than 2 minutes on each item) *Senators may briefly to statements made or questions posed by persons making public comments: *The public may ask questions for clarification or make a brief announcement; provide a reference to senate or other resources for factual information; request senate to report back to the public at a later meeting; and/or request an agenda items for future agenda. (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))		school and implement more technology for students to use. Wants to push students to succeed with their education.
4.	Officers & Senators Reports/ Updates	I. II.	Senator Jackson: Tabled for oppurtunity fair for SACHE. Senator Smith: Student reports for the 1 st floor of the CORE that the doors do not work and near the KFC building. Met with Julie Von Burgen: Trying to shape what first year students take for math and English, also releasing tool to help people for their classes and majors. (NOT an EdPlan.) Senator Sessions: Suggesting: Extending hours some of the buildings, such as the Student Union and other facilities on Campus. Tabled for recruitment for Senator. EMP: Need more input for the Educational Master Plan from students. MoAD trip was great, it captured the black experience from 1960 up till present day.

board to make better-informed decisions			
		IV. V.	Senator Ortiz reports: Opportunity fair: Reported number about 500 students showing up. 40 employers showed up. Check transfer and career website on LMC to check what Colleges will be coming. Vice President Khan reports: Senator Smith and Vice President Khan went on taco Tuesday; people liked the tacos. Recruitment, Primary voting tomorrow at March 3, 2020. Stay updated with the elections.
5.	Advisor Report:	From	T. Archaga
		I. III. IV. V.	Sign in sheet for Senators and officers at the front for their volunteer office hours. Please do your office hours. Movie and voters' registrations drive in March 18, 2020 from 3-6 PM, will be shown in Sc1-136. Promotion: For the 15 th Annual Academic Competitions. Tested in four subject areas, an all day event. Food Pantry is going to rebrand. Going to have an alternative site in the 1 st floor of the student Union. Accepting ideas for names. Once the 1 st floor is open for the Student Union, hours of operation will change. Will mention to her leadership

board to make better-informed decisions			
6.	Committee Reports	I. II. IV.	Senator Ortiz reports: None of the committees met in official manner. EMP event happened last Monday. No more forums currently. Next meeting is 12 Senator Sessions: IDEA: Talking about how to get rid of the grant money as no one has applied yet. Get people to utilize the money. Meetings: 3 rd week every Thursday. ICC: Going through a change, Senator Sessions is the new ICC chair, Renee left. Wants to focus on the collaborations between clubs. Smith: Accreditations for EMP: Lack of ESL classes/teachers for those that need it. Vice President Khan: No planning meeting, just the forum for the EMP: Same as Ortiz.
7.	Election Packet: LMCAS for positions and elections for LMCAS. Any suggestions for revision ect?	I. III. IV V. VI	being a candidate. Felero: Suggestion for those who cannot make it to the orientation to have an alternate. "Lingo for alternates" Motion to amend packet: Sessions motions Seconded by: Senator Smith:

	board to make better-informed decisions			
8.	Creation of the Election Committee.	 I. Vice President Khan, Senator Christian, President Thrya will be part of the Election Committee II. Suggestion: Have an odd amount of people III. Motion to accept committee members: Smith motions IV. Seconded: Jackson V. Vote: 3-2-0 		
9.	Officer nominations: Interviews:	 Interviewing Senator Ortiz for Commissioner and public outreach: Need position filled to broadcast events and other things. Has time except on Monday to do this job. Focus: Events in general to be broadcast, guiding for people tabling, ect. Best way to advertise events is face to face communication through office hours. Motion for Commissioner and public outreach: Senator Sessions motions Seconded by Senator Jackson: Vote 3-2-0 		
10	Sessions Interview:	 I. Participated in Mock Trial, ICC, EOPS, LGBTQ events, outreach to a school. II. Bring events that support equity. Giving students opportunity to relax. III. Will put in effort to put in activities for mental health. IV. As commissioner: Make sure that peoples voices are heard. V. Motions: Senator Jackson VI. Second: Senator Ortiz VII. Vote: 3-2-0 		

i.	board to make better informed decisions			
11.	Interview Liam Jower:	 I. Wants to express creativity, activity and make this college into the great college experience. II. Emphasis Campus Pride III. Would support College Hours in response to Senator Smiths question, would like to Open clubs for Saturday. IV. Will confirm next week 		
12	<u>Interview Joceylyn</u>	 I. Wants to become a Senator again and push changes not only on a school level, but also through the district based on the prior knowledge and experiences. II. Will be confirmed next week. 		
13.	March and March.	I. Last call for those who are interested in attending, March 19, 2020.		
14	Board Resolution No. 8 Zero Textbook Initiative: LMCAS is working with ZTC to have a further progress of 0 textbook costs as well as beneficial initiative.	A. Scheduled event for March 26, 2020, 11-2, Student services room, room SS4-412		
15	Selma Movie ad Voter Registration:	Selma Movie and Voter Registration. Will occur on Wednesday March 18 th , 2020 from 3-6 in room SC1-136.		

13.	Adjournment	I.	Motioned by: Senator Sessions by 2:51 PM